Troy Ledbetter

Big Canoe Property Owners Association, Inc.
10586 Big Canoe

Big Canoe, GA 30143

Dear Mr. Ledbetter:

Georgia Department or Natural Resources

Environmental Protection Division

Safe Dams Program
4244 International Parkway
Suite 110, Atlanta, GA 30354

Lonice C. Barrett, Commissioner
Harold F. Reheis, Director
404/362-2678
June 7, 2001
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In response to our telephone conversation on June 6, 2001, I spoke with Tom Woosley about the rock patio your
organization wants to build around the flagpole on top of Petit Dam. I also showed him the pictures that you faxed me. He said
that if the structure is built as the picture shows, he does not see a problem with it being built.

If you organization changes the structure from what is shown in the picture, you must contact us at (404) 362-2678.
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Sincerely,
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Christopher S. Owen
Environmental Engineer
Safe Dams Program
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